From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/14/2013 11:16:16 AM

To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: STEPHEN MORRISON (sasmorrison@me.com)
Bcec:

Subject: Economic Development Rate

Michael — do you have any time next week to sit down with Stephen and | and a
Fresno consultant to chat about the ED application ? The Fresno consultant would
update us on what has happened with business development in the City since we filed
the application. Let me know. Tuesday and Wednesday afternoon look best for me.
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